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A Mr. L. Rossbach
V Nuc1 ear Materials Safety & Safeguards

FCPF U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
7915 Eastern Avenue
Silver Springs, Maryland 20906

Gentlemen:

As you requested, I have enclosed a copy of the letter to -

Wyoming State D.E.Q. Land Quality Division. This program will
be instituted as soon as possible, and will continue during the
life of the operation or until other neans are adopted. ,

Sincerely,
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O Fiev Jac*see
D ect of Safety & Radiation

FDJ/mj

Re: No. 40-4492
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June 30, 1978

Mr. Ed Francis
Wyoming Department of Environmental Quality
Land Quality Division
Hathaway Building
Cheyenne, Wyoming 82002

(,,) Dear Ed:
u-

In response to your letter to Floyde Jackson on June 28, 1978
requesting additional fencing and dust suppression at the FAP Mill
and tailings area, we propose the following action:

1- The existing four strand barbed wire fence that
follows the boundry of the restricted area will
be replaced with a woven wire sheep fence. The
woven wire fence will be approximately 39" high
with one strand of barbed wire 6" above the top
of the woven wire. The fence will follow the
boundry of the enlarged restricted area as you
suggested in a recent telephone call with Floyde
Jackson. Fence construction will begin as soon
as the materials are acquired.

1

,,
k/ 2- A chemical binding agent will be applied to the-

loose, dry areas of the tailings pile in order
to suppress blowing of the tailings outside of
the restricted area. We anticipate that the
materials can be purchased and the application
arrangements can be made by August 15, 1978.

These measures should be sufficient to meet the objectives
that you mentioned in your letter. Contact ne or Floyde Jackson
if you have questions concerning this proposal.

Sincerely yours,

sh ( U .' c_ -

Robert C. Feel
Senior Environmental Engineer

RCP/mj

cc: Jim Clemens Ken Crymble
Floyde Jackson Clarence Deason - TVA
Erad Thurman Larry Rossbach - NRC
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